
AT&T 

July31,2017 

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer 

MaryRose Sirianni 
Manager 
External Affairs 

Director, Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Undocketed: Staff Lifeline Report Data Request 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

T: 85(}-577-5553 
F: 850·222-4401 
ms8675@att.com 

Enclosed is BeiiSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida's Response to 
Staff's Data Request, dated July 18, 2016, regarding certain Lifeline enrollment information 
Pursuant to Section 364.183(3), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006(5), Florida Administrative 
Code, AT&T Florida hereby makes a claim of confidentiality for its response to Item No. 12. 
Note that the attached documents are confidential in their entirety and no redacted copies are 
being provided. 

If you have any questions with this filing , please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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